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Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla -2/ Z é:‘_g_“-?—bﬁ

From: DFO Shimla. [0 C.C.F Shimla Circle.
Sub: Diversion ol 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of Police Post
at Jutogh. Tehsil and District Shimla HP in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil anidd District Shimla HP (online file No.
| | | i | J _' i ]2 R
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Please refer to vour office letter No C-28-h-1265/FFC A-Cry 2770 dated

05.07.2019 on the subject cited above.

2. ['he point wise reply given as under:-

I The needful has been done now by the User Agency online.

P [ he revised CA scheme has been placed in the proposal folders.
3 Need full has been done online

4. The land suitability certificate has been uploaded online now,

A, Mhe certificate wrt WL Sanctuary Tco -sensitive zone has heen uploaded
online now.

6 Needful has been done by the user agency now placed in the proposal folders .

The proposal fulders are re submitted for favour of information and necessary

action please.
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